

From: [Seiler, Ann](#)
To: ["w.pandorf@verizon.net"; "Gregg_A_Hall@fpl.com"](#)
Cc: [Mulkey, Cindy](#); ["mparrott@sfwmd.gov"](#); [Sovacool, Monica](#)
Subject: 2nd RAI for Levee-Midway
Date: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:28:19 PM

Good Afternoon Warren,

On September 14, 2015, the Department received FPL's post-certification submittal for the Phase 1 portion (U.S. Highway 27 to SFWMD S-9 pump station) of Segment 3 to the Levee-Midway Transmission Line (TA89-07). Additional information was requested by the Department and the SFWMD on October 14, 2015.

On January 19, 2016, FPL provided a response to SFWMD Comment 8 of the RAI regarding the Section 408 permit, and on February 4, 2016 the remaining responses to the RAIs were provided.

Pursuant to 403.5317, F.S. and 62-17.665, F.A.C., the Department has determined that additional information is necessary and requests copies of the easements/deeds for lands to be utilized in the Phase 1 portion.

Please contact me if you have further questions.

Thank you,

Ann Seiler
Division of Air Resource Management
Siting Coordination Office
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Rd. MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-717-9113